

RECEIVED

Jun 08 2022

SC Court of Appeals

June 8, 2022

V. Claire Allen
Chief Deputy Clerk
SC Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Re: Kevin Cox v. SCEL
Appellate Case No. 2019-000501

Jamaine Holman v. SCEL
Appellate Case No. 2019-000502

Dear Chief Deputy Clerk:

I represent Intralot, Inc., in the above-referenced matters. I am in receipt of the Court's letters of June 1, 2022 with proposed dates for oral argument. We have no conflict for the following dates: September 12, 13, 14, and 15. We are also available on October 3, 4, and 5. The remaining October dates conflict with a longstanding vacation from October 10, 2022 to October 27, 2022 for Intralot's corporate counsel.

Sincerely,



Mario A. Pacella
Attorney at Law

cc: William Stevens Brown, V, Esquire
Miles Edward Coleman, Esquire
Joseph Clay Hopkins, Esquire